@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

August 1, 2025

Yocam Stone LLP
Dale Yocam

PO Box 83

Kim, CO 81049

Re:  Buffalo Stone Quarry, File No. M-2007-050, Surety Increase No. 1 Past Due,
Extension Request

Dear Mr. Yocam,

On August 1, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received
an extension request to the deadline to submit the required financial warranty as part of the
surety increase no. 1 revision (SI1) that the Division sent on May 5, 2025.

You have requested to extend the currently set July 4, 2025 deadline date to September 1, 2025
to allow time for your bank to conduct an internal board meeting to review the request.

The Division approves your extension request. The new deadline for this item has been set for
September 1, 2025. The Operator shall provide the required financial agreements by the
deadline. If the Division does not receive and accept the replacement or amended financial
warranty required by SI1 by the deadline, the matter will be heard before the Mined Land
Reclamation Board (Board) at the September 17-18, 2025 hearing.

If you have any questions, please send me an email at amber.gibson@state.co.us, or call
me at 720-836-0967.

Sincerely,

A e
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CC: Jared Ebert, DRMS
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